

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 10:51 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Warren, Jennifer
Subject: Re: 0341-EX-PL-2012
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Red

Ben,

We, the Lockheed Martin Corporation, respectfully requests the withdrawal of the referenced application filing from the system. It was after the filing was completed that I realized the authorization WE2XEC modified under 0115-EX-ML-2012 was for the same location and program and requested under the new application filing.

Claude Wells

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com